

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Tue 7/10/2012 5:43:51 PM
Subject: RE: ARL | DC - Final Ipsos Report / Files & Handover Session

Hi Anatika:

I would extend the invitation to David Sajeki as well.

Thanks

Stef

From: Bakht, Anantika (CA - Toronto) [mailto:anbakht@deloitte.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 12:50 PM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Kramer, Adam (CA - Toronto); Nathwani, Riyaz (CA - Toronto); Philip Safos
Subject: RE: ARL | DC - Final Ipsos Report / Files & Handover Session

Hi Stephan,

We are in the midst of scheduling a final handover session for all discrete choice materials. The main intent of this meeting is to walk through the simulator, data tables and final report such that ARL / Metrolinx can use the content going forward. Per Phil's email below, we have individuals from marketing and market research attending the session, as they will use the materials going forward. Aside from yourself on the ARL side, should we be inviting anyone else?

Do let me know and we'll be sure to include them on the invite.

Best,

Anantika

Anantika Bakht

Deloitte Inc.

Direct: 416-775-7269 | Fax 416-874-4300

www.deloitte.ca

From: Philip Safos [<mailto:Philip.Safos@metrolinx.com>]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 5:47 PM
To: Bakht, Anantika (CA - Toronto)
Cc: Kramer, Adam (CA - Toronto); Nathwani, Riyaz (CA - Toronto)
Subject: RE: ARL | DC - Final Ipsos Report / Files & Handover Session

Thanks Anantika. Yes we should include Mathew Mathew, Theodore Polichronopoulos, and Nick Allen. Do we know who will participate on the ARL side? I think we should consider some folks from the Marketing side (Mary Koven, Janine K). And Stephan of course. What do you think?

From: Bakht, Anantika (CA - Toronto) [<mailto:anbakht@deloitte.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:46 AM
To: Philip Safos
Cc: Kramer, Adam (CA - Toronto); Nathwani, Riyaz (CA - Toronto)
Subject: ARL | DC - Final Ipsos Report / Files & Handover Session

Hi Phil,

Find attached the final Discrete Choice report from Ipsos as well as all the associated

Discrete Choice files (simulator, weighted/un-weighted data tables, raw data files etc.).

When you get a chance, could you please provide us with a list of people on your team that we should set-up a simulator hand over session with in late July? You'd mentioned Matthew, Theo and a new person on the team?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Anantika

Anantika Bakht

Deloitte Inc.

Direct: 416-775-7269 | Fax 416-874-4300

www.deloitte.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Information confidentielle: Le présent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé à l'intention exclusive de son ou de ses destinataires; il est de nature

confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilégiée. Nous avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen, réacheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier qui y est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint de votre système. Merci.